



S TUDENT G OVERNMENT

Open Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2016

I. Call meeting to order and establish of quorum: 3:30pm

Roll Call:

President: Jackson Igondou

Vice President: Robert Grill

Treasurer: Paloma Veloz

Secretary: Ayiesha Lopez

Senators: None Present

Student Advisors: Janice Medrano, Dawna Ortega-Gallegos

Absent:

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Approval of Agenda

Motion to accept Agenda: Robert, 2nd Paloma

All in favor/Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

IV. Approval of past minutes:

Motion to accept minutes , 2nd

~~**All in Favor/Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted**~~

No minutes available at this time

V. Treasurers Report:

Motion to accept Treasure's Report: Paloma, 2nd Robert

All in Favor Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

VI. Club Representatives in attendance: No Club Representatives in attendance

VII. Old Business

1. Thanksgiving Luncheon (Jackson)

Discussion: One quote given for the Skillet by Robert, other quotes to be turned in by November 8, 2016. Robert will be preparing the flyers for the event by the end of this week. Facility Request form, Activity form and Work order form filled out and delivered to Matthew Cordova by Jackson.

Motion made: Paloma, 2nd Robert

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

2. Coat Drive (Jackson)

Discussion: November 8, 2016 will be the beginning of the coat drive. Coats can be dropped off on campus at Dental Assisting and Student Services Building. Other locations for drop off will be determined and posted on the flyer. Robert will create this flyer and submit it for approval. Distribution will be held at the Media Education Center from 10:00am-12:00pm on December 3, 2016.

Motion made: Paloma, 2nd Ayiesha

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

3. Promotional Items (Janice):

Discussion: All 3 quotes for promotional items are to be submitted to Janice by Tuesday November 15, 2016. Cups, jump drives, ear buds and backpacks were discussed. Two more items of the Student Governments choice will also be accepted.

Motion made: Robert 2nd Ayiesha

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

4. Pullovers/T-shirts (Jackson and Dawna)

Discussion: Pullovers were discussed, Robert suggested jackets instead. Dawna asked that 3 quotes be submitted for these jackets by Tuesday November 15, 2016. Officers were asked to find quotes on line and then we could have Ron get them embroidered.

Motion made: Robert 2nd Ayiesha

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

IX. New Business

1. Light Parade (Jackson):

Discussion: Light Parade will be on December 3, 2016. It was agreed that Student Government will provide the hot chocolate and popcorn for the help that sets up the luminarias. Motion made: Robert, 2nd Paloma

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted

2. Recognition BBQ for Programs –

Discussion: Officers talked about hosting BBQ's in various parts of the campus to showcase the different programs offered by LCC. This will be done in the Spring Semester. This will be further discussed at a later date.

3. Student Government Conferences (Robert)

Discussion: Robert asked if there was a conference that all officers could attend in the Spring semester. Dawna asked them to research a conference and bring the information to the next meeting

X. Open Floor No discussion took place.

Next Meeting Date: November 14, 2016 @ Media Education Center

XI. Adjournment 4:35 PM

Motion to adjourn: Paloma, 2nd Ayiesha

All in Favor - Motion carried with unanimous vote/Accepted